GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW

2125 MILL AVENUE
. BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11234
212-444-3400

January 15, 1985
Honorable Jacob Mishler
United States District Judge
United States District Court,
Eastern District of New York
Uniondale Avenue and Hempstead Turnpike,
Uniondale, Long Island, N.Y. 11554

Re: Sassower v. Signorelli et el.
84 Civ. 2989 [JM]
78 Civ. 124 [JM]
77 Civ. 1447 [JM]

Honorable Sir:

I have prepared, ready to submit, my
opposing affidavit to the Attorney General's fee
request, returnable January 18, 1985.

From a telephone conversation with the
Suffolk County Attorney's Office I have been advised
that a similar motion-application will be shortly
forthcoming from that office.

I assume the Court's preference would be
that one set of opposing papers be presented, rather
than two, with some needless repetition.

I would therefore respectfully request
that the above motion by the Attorney General be
adjourned to the return date included by the Suffolk

County Attorney in its papers.
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